

### **MINUTES** *LEGISLATIVE SUBCOMMITTEE of the NAPA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS*

A Tradition of Stewardship A Commitment to Service Subcommittee Members: Supervisor Diane Dillon (via teleconference)\*, Supervisor Ryan Gregory

### 10:30 A.M. MONDAY March 20, 2017

#### NAPA COUNTY | 1195 THIRD STREET, SUITE 310, NAPA, CALIFORNIA

\*Supervisor Diane Dillon will teleconference from 1304 Oak Avenue, St. Helena, CA.

- 1. CALL TO ORDER; ROLL CALL All present.
- 2. APPROVE MINUTES of February 6, 2017 Unanimous vote to approve.

#### 3. PUBLIC COMMENT

In this time period, anyone may address the Legislative Subcommittee of the Napa County Board of Supervisors regarding any subject over which the Subcommittee has jurisdiction but which is not on today's posted agenda. In order to provide all interested parties an opportunity to speak, time limitations shall be at the discretion of the Chair. As required by Government Code, no action or discussion will be undertaken on any item raised during this Public Comment period. **The following member of the public spoke: James Hinton.** 

- 4. LEGISLATIVE UPDATE BY FEDERAL LEGISLATIVE ADVOCATES FOR COUNTY OF NAPA; CONSIDERATION OF FEDERAL LEGISLATION/ISSUES Discussion of repeal and replace Affordable Care Act; Supreme Court confirmation hearings; President Trump's budget proposal.
  - H.R. 676 (CONYERS, D-MI): Establishes the Medicare For All Program that will expand the current Medicare program to all Americans and add a number of services, including long-term care. The program will be funded by various tax increases. (Gregory, per constituent)

(Public comment taken after all three federal bills discussed by Subcommittee.) No action taken.

- H.R. 715 (GRIFFITH, R-VA): Establishes the Compassionate Access Act, removing the classification of marijuana as a federal Schedule I substance that "has a high potential for abuse." (Gregory, per constituent)
- No action taken; monitor.
- H.R. 975 (ROHRABACHER, R-CA): Establishes the Respect State Marijuana Laws Act of 2017 that prohibits federal law from superseding state marijuana laws. (Gregory, per constituent)

The following members of the public spoke: James Hinton, Kim Richards, Jay Donnellan. No action taken; monitor.

# 5. LEGISLATIVE UPDATE BY STATE LEGISLATIVE ADVOCATES FOR COUNTY OF NAPA; CONSIDERATION OF STATE LEGISLATION/ISSUES

- **AB 71 (CHIU, BONTA, KALRA): Farmworker Housing:** Increases the amount of lowincome housing tax credits set aside for farmworker housing from \$500,000 to \$25 million. **No action taken.**
- **AB 571 (GARCIA): Farmworker Housing**: Modifies the definition of applicable percentage relating to qualified low-income buildings that are farmworker housing projects. **No action taken.**
- AB 1665 (GARCIA, AGUIAR-CURRY, HOLDEN, MCCARTY): Telecommunications: Retains the goal of approving funding for telecommunications infrastructure projects that will provide broadband access to no less than 98% of California households, but would provide that this goal is to be achieved by December 31, 2023. (Dillon) The following members of the public spoke: James Hinton, Kim Richard. Unanimous vote to approve and send to Board of Supervisors.
- SB 135 (DODD): Pupil Instruction; Media Literacy: Requires the State Board of Education, in its next revision of instructional materials or curriculum frameworks for grades 1 to 12, integrates the teaching of media literacy into social science curricula. (Dodd)
  The following members of the public spoke: James Hinton, Kim Richard.
  Unanimous vote to approve and send to Board of Supervisors.
- SB 228 (DODD): Alcoholic Beverage Control; Public Schoolhouses: Allows a college with an instructional brewing program to sell beer produced through the program. (Dodd) The following members of the public spoke: James Hinton, Kim Richard. Unanimous vote to approve and send to Board of Supervisors.
- SB 562 (LARA, ATKINS): Single Payer Health System for All California Residents: Requires the Legislature to state its intent to enact legislation establishing a comprehensive universal single-payer health care coverage program and a health care cost control system for the benefit of all residents of the state. (Gregory, per constituent) The following members of the public spoke: James Hinton, Kim Richard. No action taken.
- SB 711 (HILL): Infrastructure Finance: Requires the Strategic Growth Council, through the proposed Local-State Sustainable Investment Incentive Program, to adopt policies and procedures and approve no more than \$10 million per year in reductions in annual ERAF contributions for applicants for projects approved through this program.
  No action taken.

# 6. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS None.

#### 7. ADJOURNMENT Unanimous vote to adjourn.

ADJOURN TO THE NEXT SCHEDULED LEGISLATIVE SUBCOMMITTEE OF THE NAPA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS AT 10:30 A.M. MONDAY APRIL 3, 2017. Meeting facilities are accessible to persons with disabilities. Request for disability related modifications or accommodations; aids or services may be made to the clerk of the Board's office no less than 72 hours prior to the meeting date by contacting (707) 253-4580.